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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson 78‘:' .7”/4(”/5-
it £ =

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 4:26 PM

To: ‘Thomas_Tittle@doh.state.fl.us'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca, Craig_Lattig@doh.state.fl.us
Subject: RE: return address

Tom,

Facility has been changed to INACTIVE per your request and the request by John Widell, EHS Mgr for Oldcastle Coastal to
surrender their entitlement to operate.

FACILITY SCREEN COMMENTS in their entirety: 12/17/10-INACTIVE per T.Tittle PBCDOH & J.Widell EHS MGR Oldcastle
Coastal e-mail requests to surrender CCB Plant AGP Registration, VENA Paver tumbler out of operation.

FACILITY SCREEN

® Florida Department of Environmenta[ Protection Enterprise Applicalions .

etiits Emisund perd Compiasst Pollutard reLstecpary Help Hemm ext Vndaw ORACLE
o BESR « e e ~_oq_' diR ¥ 2%
'gpmwﬂewu-reuanagemanwyslm Eactiity % L :

TAravoY
POMT Offce* SiPB  'SE: PALMBEACH B Countys PAUMEEACH ARG Trissss
OwneriComp * [SLOURSTLL CORSTAL CONCRE ] peioRistTs Site WEST PALMEBEAGHPLANT
Givclions TTT T o
Stroal {7167 HTERPACE AD ‘
Copt AVEBS BEACH Tn_ BT [e Volidate Adidioxs |

phda sttt . e
UTMZono T17 gZast | SBBAD  porth | 295259 Loutude | 28 | 46 (524723 pongdude | 80 | 06 |sw55a

Swgst 1 macmE T M3y Group GIG * |17 SYOHE, CLAY, GUASS AND CONCRETE PRODUCTS
Relge [v « ShidwnOl * 1Dt Fing| Shidwn Ot |
GovFac U 101 ai-mbraﬁa@m‘ﬁamn‘mtu‘é‘dﬁ'ai{&“&ffébﬁf HAZ Wasta Gonerator ID FLD |
ACRReq” [ - Czone SIP Faciity™ (H > Type | 23 [CONCREIE PLANT
Comglaante Tracking ;—— i Lutreanermﬁlnoltawr LAG ::
Tibev [How HILLY " non-HAP Class [MINOR T WP Cross MmNoR T Publc Exerps [0 -
% of Eris Unas ) Al 1 e Genorgior Reng © Nw

T L 2ATAT-THACTIVE po

The Datatiose mmnmcmsmyupdmu
. Rerord: m _.,' i

EMISSION UNIT SCREEN
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Thank you for the Holiday wishes and | will lateral them right back to you!
Happy Holidays to you and yours and a Happy, Healthy and Prosperous New Year!

Regards,

Ok

Dickson E. Dibble, ES II1I

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dick .Dibbl
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure



From: Thomas Tittle@doh.state.fl.us [mailto:Thomas Tittle@doh.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 2:47 PM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Craig Lattig@doh.state.fl.us
Subject: FW: return address

Please let me know if anything else is needed for you to render this source "I"nactive in ARMS.
Happy Holidays!

Thomas Tittle

Compliance & Enforcement Manager
Air and Waste Program

(561) 837-5979

(561) 837-5295 fax

Thomas Tittle(@DOH.State FL.US

From: widell, John [mailto:John.Widell@oldcastleapg.com]
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 2:23 PM

To: Tittle, Thomas A

Cc: Patterson, Chris; karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com
Subject: RE: return address

Mr. Tittle,

Oldcastle Coastal Concrete Products 7176 Interpace Boulevard West Palm Beach, FL 33407 would like to surrender the
State of Florida Department of Health Operating Permit Number 7775585 for a VENA Tumbler that has been out of
operation since July 2008. The West Palm Beach permit number is: 50-71-1001497 for your records.

If there is any additional information needed for this notification please contact me.
Sincerely,

John Widell, CSP

EHS Manager

Oldcastle Coastal
813-367-9786 ext. 20315
813-373-0995 cell
813-367-9787 fax

From: Thomas Tittle@doh.state.fl.us [mailto:Thomas_Tittle@doh.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:19 AM

To: Widell, John

Subject: FW: return address

From: Tittle, Thomas A
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:18 AM




To: johm.wideli@oldcastieapg.com’
Subject: return address

Thomas Tittle

Compliance & Enforcement Manager
Air and Waste Program
(561)837-5979

(561} 837-5295 fax

Thomas Tittle(@DOH.State.FL.US

Spam

Not spam
Forget previous vote




